
From: Mehaffy, George [mailto:MehaffyG@aascu.org]  
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 12:35 PM 
To: Cohen, Margaret W. 
Subject: RE: UMSL 
 
sure... 
 
I also sent a separate note to Glen...you might ask her to share it...and of course you could then 
use it as well. 
 
Some very good things going on at UMSL 
 
G 

 

 
From: Cohen, Margaret W. [mailto:Peggy_Cohen@umsl.edu]  
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 1:33 PM 
To: Mehaffy, George 
Subject: RE: UMSL 
 

It is wonderful to have Jim at the helm of ITS. He’s open to learning and supporting 
campus initiatives.  Shala will tell you how long it took her to “get it” and that’s a 
fabulous testament to tenacity and how tedious change is in higher ed. 
  
We’re always trying to capture feedback and supportive statements, George.  May I pass 
along your message to my colleagues and could we quote you somewhere (anywhere and 
often)? 
  
 

Peggy 
 
Margaret W. Cohen, Ph.D. 
University of Missouri - St. Louis 
 
 
From: Mehaffy, George [mailto:MehaffyG@aascu.org]  
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 7:17 AM 
To: Cohen, Margaret W. 
Subject: RE: UMSL 
 
Peggy:  It was so good to get a chance to spend some time with you and your terrific colleagues. 
 That was a real treat. 
 
I was very intrigued with both the Math lab and the learning studios.  I'm impressed with the 
commitment to learning outcomes that undergirds both of these initiatives.  It was interesting to 
think about the roles that both Shala and Jim play in these operations.   
 
See you soon. 
 
George 
 
George L. Mehaffy 
Vice President for Academic Leadership and Change 
American Association of State Colleges and Universities (AASCU) 
1307 New York Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20005 
202 478-4672 
mehaffyg@aascu.org 



 
 


